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April 4, 2023  

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI #1, Q & A, IFB #: EMTS-10-23 
 

This RFI (Request for Information) aims to transmit "Questions and Answers" regarding the technical 
components of the IFB Emergency Medical Technician Services.  All terms and conditions of the original 
IFB remain unchanged.  

   

Questions and Answers 
 

Questions: 
 

 

1. For emergency medical technicians, what is the insurance requirement for this contract? 
What are the limits required for malpractice and general liability insurance?  

 
Answer:  Please refer to IFB page 49 of 64, Exhibit E, Insurance Requirements  

 
2. Do we need an Orange County license in order to bid, or can we get the license after the 

winning bid, but before the contract start date?   
 

Answer:  Licensure need be in place for provider and all of their employees prior to 
providing services but not prior to bidding.  
 

3. Do you have storage for the mini ambulances year-round on site or nearby the 
fairgrounds?   

 
Answer:  Yes.  We can store up to two (2) mini-ambulances here for contract partners.  

 
4. Do we need to use the Orange County EPCR system, or can we use our existing system? 

If we need to be on the Orange County system, is it a free system, or will we be charged to 
get on the system?  

 
Answer:  No requirement to use OC EPCR system as we are state facility.   

 
5. Are all of the year-round events exclusive?   
 

Answer:  3 exclusive proprietary events per year.  100+ commercial events per year.   
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6. Can you let us know what the prevailing wage rate for EMTs is for 2023 in Orange 
County?   

 
Answer:  Please refer to page 24 of 64, Prevailing Wage  

 
 
 
Please email IFB@ocfair.com to acknowledge receiving RFI #1 if you intend to bid on this project.   

-End RFI #1- 


